Connect

. Create
@ Collaborate Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@Iacity.org>

Re: Millennium Hollywood Center Public Record Dearth [email 2]

turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net> Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 10:16 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>, milena.zasadzien@lacity.org

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "turtletracks@earthlink.net" <turtletracks@earthlink.net>

Date: Thu, 03 Dec 2020 09:45:11 -0800

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@l]acity.org>

Cc: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@]acity.org>

Conversation: Millennium Hollywood Center Public Record Dearth [email 2]
Subject: Re: Millennium Hollywood Center Public Record Dearth [email 2]

Thanks.

What does that mean? They will be trenching? Or they will not? Is the City no longer demanding they trench the
site?

Thanks.

On 12/3/20 9:09 AM, "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:

Hello,

I have just followed up with LADBS regarding our request for correspondence, and can keep you
apprised of when Daniel Schneidereit's emails are in receipt and posted to our site. There is no new
information regarding trenching plans at this time.

Regards,

On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 8:54 AM turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net> wrote:
Good morning Mindy.
Hope you had a nice Thanksgiving.

Checking in on the below re Schneidereit's email folder and other correspondence missing
from the record.

I also wanted to ask if you could please provide an update on any trenching plans that have
already taken place, or are currently scheduled.

Thanks in advance.
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On 10/30/20 8:00 AM, "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@l]acity.org <http://Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.
org> > wrote:

Hello,

As also stated in my email dated October 14, 2020, LADBS had asked for an
extension until November 16, 2020 to provide our Department with the
requested correspondence, and includes Daniel Schneidereit's emails.

For your convenience, I have provided a link to the above-referenced email
here, so that there is no mistake regarding what information was provided:
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%200f%
20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%
20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20201014%201052%20M.%
20Nguyen%20Agency%20Correspondence%20folders%20-
%20still%20a%20dearth%200f%20communications....pdf

Regards,

On Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 6:32 PM turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net> <turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> > wrote:

I believe what you said related to the ZIP files that allegedly
contain emails and/or gmail correspondence.

The ZIP files themselves are what should be made available for
download so its contents can be extracted without tampering.

Schenidereit’s folder is still incomplete as are others.

Thank you.

On 10/29/20 6:11 PM, "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@l]acity.org
<http://Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> <http://Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> >
wrote:

Hello,

Yes, you are correct. Based on my email dated October
14, 2020, I had informed you that the emails about
which you inquired would be uploaded by the end of
that week. As such, the dates you cite are consistent
with the information that I had provided you.

Regards,

On Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 5:40 PM
turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> > wrote:

It is clear between October 8 and October
16, 2020, emails were uploaded to this
folder.

As previously stated to Ms. Nguyen, the
public has rights to these documents and
they should be uploaded BEFORE a member
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of the public is forced to bring them to your
attention.

Thanks.

"He makes similar claims about missing
emails to her regularly.”

. . Which has repeatedly proven to be true
as seen in part in one example provided
below.

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Iacity.org
<http://Mindy.Nguyen@]acity.org>
<http://Mindy.Nguyen@]acity.org>
<http://Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> >

Date: Thu, 15 Oct 2020 15:45:46 -0700

To: "turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtietracks@
earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> "
<turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net> >

Subject: Re: More documents missing from the public
record

Hello,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.
This correspondence does appear to be
missing the attachment, and I have put
in a request to get that corrected

On 10/29/20 12:02 PM, "Milena Zasadzien"
<milena.zasadzien@)]acity.org
<http://milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>
<http://milena.zasadzien@]acity.org>
<http://milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> > wrote:

Hi,

We're reviewed our website
record and I believe the
screenshot you previously sent
is either not current, or perhaps
you were viewing a cached
version of our website?

If you visit our website, there
are both 2019 and 2020 emails
uploaded. Please see direct link
here. <https://planning.lacity.org/
eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/
(H)%20Remainder%200f%
20Administrative%20Record/
Agency%20Correspondence/Email%
20Correspondence/Lisa%
20Webber/Lisa%20Webber.htm>

Best regards,
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Milena

---------- Forwarded message --
From: turtletracks@earthlink.net
<http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net>
<http://iturtletracks@
earthlink.net>
<mailto:turtletracks@
earthlink.net>
<turtletracks@earthlink.net
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http:/turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net>
<mailto:turtletracks@earthlink.net>
>

Date: Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at
3:34 PM

Subject: Millennium Hollywood
Center Public Record Dearth
[email 2]

To: <lisa.webber@lacity.org
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org>
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org>
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> >

Hi Ms. Webber.

The running record shows there
are many communications that
include you however there is
nothing from 2020 in your email
communications folder. I've
attached a screen shot of the 6
items for your reference.

Would you please either provide
your communications related to
the Hollywood Center project
and/or upload them to the
public record? These are a
matter of public record and as
such, must be accessible by the
public during the administrative
process so the public has all of
the information.

Thank you in advance.

On Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 11:55
AM Milena Zasadzien
<milena.zasadzien@)]acity.org
<http://milena.zasadzien@
lacity.org>
<http://milena.zasadzien@
lacity.org>
<http://milena.zasadzien@
lacity.org> > wrote:

HI Lisa,
I'll talk to Mindy about it and we will respond to him directly. He makes similar claims about missing emails to her
regularly. So we can point him to the webpage where all these documents are located.
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On Thu, Oct 29, 2020 at 11:42 AM Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org <http://lisa.webber@lacity.org>
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> <http://lisa.webber@]acity.org> > wrote:

Okay, that's helpful. I'm just not sure if it is appropriate for us to be corresponding directly with this party - Milena
can you advise. I want to follow the appropriate protocol.

Lisa

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 5:34 PM Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@]acity.org <http://milena.zasadzien@]acity.org>
<http://milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> <http://milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> > wrote:

I think they are looking at an outdated/cached version of the website?

This link below includes lots of emails in 2020:
https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/%28H%29%20Remainder%200f%
20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Lisa%
20Webber/Lisa%20Webber.htm

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 4:54 PM Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@]acity.org
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> <http://lisa.webber@]acity.org> <http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> >
wrote:

Anna & Milena - how should I proceed?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: turtletracks@earthlink.net <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> <turtletracks@earthlink.net
<http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@earthlink.net> <http://turtletracks@
earthlink.net> >

Date: Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 3:34 PM

Subject: Millennium Hollywood Center Public Record Dearth [email 2]

To: <lisa.webber@lacity.org <http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> <http://lisa.webber@lacity.org>
<http://lisa.webber@lacity.org> >

Hi Ms. Webber.

The running record shows there are many communications that include you however there
is nothing from 2020 in your email communications folder. I've attached a screen shot of
the 6 items for your reference.

Would you please either provide your communications related to the Hollywood Center
project and/or upload them to the public record? These are a matter of public record and

as such, must be accessible by the public during the administrative process so the public
has all of the information.

Thank you in advance.

------ End of Forwarded Message
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